

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 3:59 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.(CJA)

Subject: **Re: FOIL/Records Request: Joint Certificates for the Legislature's General Budget Conference Committee for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 -- & for its "Public Protection" & "General Government" Subcommittees**

Attachments: [10-2-19-certificates-budget-conference-committee.pdf](#)

October 10, 2019

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your request dated October 2, 2019 pursuant to the Freedom of Information Law.

We are currently working on this request and expect to be able to respond within ten (10) business days.

Sincerely,

Alejandra N. Paulino, Esq.
Secretary of the Senate

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.\(CJA\)" <elena@judgewatch.org>
To: "'Senate Foil'" <foil@nysenate.gov>, "'Robin Marilla'" <marillar@nyassembly.gov>
Date: 10/02/2019 10:55 AM
Subject: **FOIL/Records Request: Joint Certificates for the Legislature's General Budget Conference Committee for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 -- & for its "Public Protection" & "General Government" Subcommittees**

Attached is CJA's above-entitled FOIL/records request of today's date.

To avoid confusion, please do not combine your response to this FOIL/records request with your responses to CJA's other FOIL/records requests of today's date.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200